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NIRB 07EN021: Update on NIRB Screening of North Country Gold Corp's
"Committe Bay" Renewal of Type B Water Licence

Info at NIRB <info@nirb.ca> Mon, Jan 19, 2015 at 10:52 AM
To: Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Megan Porter <megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Tara Arko
<tarko@nirb.ca>

Dear Karen Kharatyan:

The NIRB is still in the process of screening the application for North Country Gold Corporation’s “Committee
Bay” Project Proposal (NIRB File No. 07EN021, NWB 2BE-CRA1015. We will provide you with the Board'’s
determination as soon as possible.

Regards,

Jaida Ohokannoak

Manager, Technical Administration

Nunavut Impact Review Board
P.0. Box 1360 (29 Mitik)
Cambridge Bay, NU, X0B 0CO
Phone: 867-983-4600

Toll Free: 1-866-233-3033
Fax: 867-983-2594

E-mail: info@nirb.ca

Web: www.nirb.ca

Public Registry: ftp.nirb.ca

From: Karén Kharatyan [mailto:karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: January-19-15 7:28 AM
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To: Heather Rasmussen; Tara Arko
Cc: Megan Porter; Info at NIRB; Licensing Department
Subject: Re: 2BE-MEA1318 Amendment 2

Good morning again,

Could you also advise whether the NIRB April 22, 2014 07ENO021 Exempt from Screening decision related to
Committee Bay Project (WL 2BE-CRA1015) would apply to its renewal application distributed by NWB for
comments on December 19, 20147

Regards,

On Mon, Jan 19, 2015 at 7:17 AM, Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:
Hi Heather,

I am looking for an update regarding the status of 2BE-MEA1318 Meadowbank Exploration Project Amendment
application.

The last info that the NWB has is the NIRB letter inviting parties to comment on application on December 15,
2014 with a deadline set as December 29, 2014.

Regards,
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